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June 1, 2021 

VIA RESS FILING and EMAIL:  registrar@oeb.ca  

Christine E. Long, 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 

 

 
Dear Ms. Long, 

Re: EB-2020-0290 – Application for Payment Amounts 

We are counsel to the Power Workers’ Union in the above noted proceeding. We 
request that the Board and all parties update their distribution lists for this 
proceeding to include me, Daniel Rosenbluth, as counsel to the Power Workers’ 
Union.  
 

Yours very truly, 
PALIARE ROLAND ROSENBERG ROTHSTEIN LLP 
 

 
 
Daniel Rosenbluth 
DR:pb 

c: All Parties (via email) 
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